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Hi Larissa;
 
This project is under preliminary plat application PLPMP20220090. The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) process is done concurrently with the preliminary plat review. Right now the City has
commented to the applicant and is awaiting a resubmittal. I am cc’ing in our planner Chris Beale if you have questions about the SEPA process.
 
At this link on our website https://permits.puyallupwa.gov/Portalif you click on Planning Permits and enter in the permit number you will be able to see the documents submitted and comments.
 
Thanks Larissa,
 
 
Ken Cook, P.E. | Development Engineering Manager
City of Puyallup
Phone 253 864-4177 | cell 253 254-9775
KCook@PuyallupWA.gov
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: kk7can@centurylink.net <kk7can@centurylink.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Ken Cook <KCook@PuyallupWA.gov>
Cc: rickhalo@comcast.net
Subject: Barred Owls
 
CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.

 

Hi,
 
My name is Larissa Halos and I live at 3410 20th Ave Ct SE Puyallup WA 98372.  There is currently a proposal to build on the
corner of Shaw Rd and Crystal Ridge Blvd.  Our property backs up to the woods that are slated to be torn down to build more
houses.  I have positively identified by call and by sight that we have multiple Barred Owls living in the woods.  I have also
researched that these owls are protected under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act. Being a protected species, an assessment should
be started to determine if the property should be cleared and interfere with the wildlife migration or be stopped to allow this
species to coexist within our community. My concern is the green belts and nature preserves are being destroyed and these
animals have no place to reproduce and live. Please keep me updated on the status of this request.
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Best Regards,
 
Larissa Halos




